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To all stakeholders of industrial development in Indonesia

The global crisis that led to declining purchasing power of the world community in 2011, has 
not felt its influences to the industrial sector. The performance of national industry in 2011 was 
encouraging, the nation’s non-oil-and-gas manufacturing sector grew significantly by 6.83%, 
higher than GDP growth around 6.5%. The growth of industry sector in 2011 was the highest 
growth since 2005.

Manufacturing sector contributed 24.3% or much higher than agriculture, livestock, forestry, and 
fisheries (14.7%), as well as trade, hotels, and restaurants (13.8%). Non-oil-and-gas manufacturing 
sector in 2011 accounted for approximately 20.9%.

To accelerate the growth of industrial sector in order to support the achievement of Acceleration 
and Expansion of Indonesia Economic Development (MP3EI). Whereas the economic growth is 
targeted to 6.4-7.5% in 2011-2014 and 8-9% in 2015-2025, the industrial sector is targeted to 
grow by 8.5% in 2014 and continued to rise until it reaches 9.75% in the year 2020-2025. The 
Portion of industrial products in total non-oil-and-gas exports is targeted to 61.9% by 2014 and 
95% in 2025, and the role of the industrial sector to the employment is expected to increase 25% 
in 2025.

In order to achieve the target of industrial development, The Ministry of Industry has carried 
out Competitiveness Improvement Program of 6 (six) Industry Group Priorities for 2010-2014. 
The action plan has determined in each of these priority industry groups, which are include: 
restructuring and relief of machinery & equipment industry, fiscal incentives such as tax allowances, 
tax holidays, government-borne import duties (BMDTP), luxury tax exemption, exemption of 
import duty of capital goods, raw materials and certain components, the application of export 
duty for cocoa and crude palm oil to secure domestic market consumption, education & training 
for Small and Medium Industry, and support the ease of credit.

In line with the principle of the acceleration and expansion of economic development that is 
working “not business as usual”, the government has accelerated the industrial development 
through a program called “Accelerated Industrialization, 2012-2014”. The acceleration is aimed 
to encourage the growth of industrial sector as a major catalyst in improving national economic 
growth.

However, the target of industrial development can only be achieved with determination, good 
planning and coordination synergistically among all industry stakeholders, even from government, 
business, industry associations, financial institutions, and other related parties .

I hope the publishment of Industry Fact & Figures 2012, will provide an overview of Indonesia 
macro economic situation, development of the industrial sector which is became a major catalyst 
of national economic growth and investment prospects in Indonesia.

Minister of Industry 

Mohamad S Hidayat

MINISTER OF INDUSTRY
REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA
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CHAPTER

1
Indonesia is the world’s largest archipelago, with more 
than 17,500 islands that scattered between 6 degrees north 
latitude to 11 degrees south latitude and from 9 degrees to 
141 degrees east longitude. Indonesia bridges two continents, 
Asia and Australia/Oceania. This strategic position profoundly 
influences the country’s culture, social and political life, and 
the economy.
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The World’s
Largest Archipelago 
INDONESIA

Spanning the length of 3,977 miles from the Indian 
Ocean to the Pacific Ocean, if its territorial waters 
were included, the total area of Indonesia would 
cover 1.9 million square miles.

The five major islands of Indonesia are: Sumatra with an 
area of 473,606 square km, Java with an area of 132,107 
square km, Kalimantan with 539,460 square km, Sulawesi 
with 189,216 square km, and Papua covering an area of 
421,981 square km.

POPulATIOn

There are  237.6 million people (census May 2010) live 
in Indonesia, from that figure it placed Indonesia as the 
4th most populated country in the world. Indonesia is 
so diverse in culture with over 580 local dialects/ tribe 
language spoken in Indonesia. The composition of religion 
in Indonesia consist of  Muslim 86.1%, Protestant 5.7%, 
Catholic 3%, Hindu 1.8%, unspecified 3.4% (2000 census). 
Indonesia is also known as the World’s Largest Muslim 
Population country and World’s 3rd Largest (Stable and 
Multi ethnic) Democracy.
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ClIMATe

The climate and weather of Indonesia is characterized by 
two tropical seasons, which vary with the equatorial air 
circulation (The Walker Circulation) and the meridian air 
circulation (The Hardley Circulation). The displacement of 
the latter follows the north-south movement of the sun and 
its relative position form the earth, in particular from the 
continents of Asia and Australia, at certain periods of the 
year. 

These factors contribute to the displacement and intensity 
of the Inter-Tropical Convergence Zone (ITCZ) which is an 
equatorial trough of low pressure that produces rain. Thus, 
the west and east monsoons, or the rainy and dry seasons, 
are a prevalent feature of the tropical climate. 

THe MAIn SeASOnS

The season changes every six months. The dry season (June 
to September) is influenced by the Australian continental 
air masses; while the rainy season (December to March) is 
the result of the Asian and Pacific Ocean air masses. The 
air contains vapor which precipitates and produces rain 
in the country. Tropical areas have rains almost the whole 
year through. However, the climate of Central Maluku is an 
exception. The rainy season is from June to September and 
the dry season from December to March. The transitional 
periods between the two seasons are April to May and 
October to November. 

TeMPerATure And HuMIdITy

Due to the large number of islands and mountains in the 

country, average temperatures may be classified as follows: 
coastal plains: 28°C inland and mountain areas: 26°C higher 
mountain areas: 23°C, varying with the altitude. 

Being in a tropical zone, Indonesia has an average relative 
humidity between 70% and 90%, with a minimum of 73% 
and a maximum of 87%.

GeOGrAPHy

The map reveals a sprawling nation, tracing the path of the 
Equator over several thousand miles. Comprising 13,700 
islands a bridge between the landmass of Southeast Asia 
and the continent of Australia -- the vast archipelago of 
Indonesia spans three time zones over a width greater than 
the distance from Dublin to Moscow, or from Florida to 
Alaska. Indonesia’s historical evolution has been strongly 
influenced by the sheer forces of it’s own geography -- with 
the interplay between climate, rainfall and volcanic activity 
shaping agricultural and population patterns in different 
ways throughout the country’s enormous diversity of 
islands. Islands such as Java and Bali are endowed with 
some of the most fertile soil of the Earth. 

Geography has also played role in the remarkable 
diversity of Indonesia’s abundant plant and animal life. 
The 19th-century British botanist Alfred Russell Wallace, 
who is credited , together with Darwin, with the theory 
of evolution, determined a precise line of demarcation 
between the Indonesian islands of Bali and Lombok -- the 
“Wallace Line” -- which separates the flora and fauna 
found throughout Asia from those unique to Australasia.
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Main Economic Indicators

2006

Growth of GDP Growth of Manufacturing Industry (Non) Oil & Gas

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

no eCOnOMIC IndICATOrS 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
1 Economic Growth (%) 5.5 6.3 6.2 4.5 6.1 6.5

- Non Oil and Gas 6.1 6.9 6.8 4.9 6.6 6.9

2 Inflation (%) 6.6 6.7 11.1 2.78 6.96 3.79

3 SBI Rate (3 month) 9.75 8.0 9.3 6.55 6.55 6.75

4 Exchange Rate (Rp/US$) 9,050 9,130 9,691 9,400 8,991 8,768

5 Unemployment Rate (%) 10.3 9.1 8.3 8.4 7.14 6.6

6 Poverty Rate (%) 17.8 16.6 15.4 14.15 13.13 12.5

7 Per Capita Income (US$) 1,590 1,942 2,271 2,570 2,970 3,440

GdP Per Capita:  US$ 2,349.8 (2009); US$ 3,010.1 (2010); US$ 3,542.9 (2011)
GnP Per Capita:  US$ 2,570 (2009); US$ 2,925.4 (2010); US$ 3,441.9 (2011)
Mining & Quarrying (11.9% of GDP): Oil and gas, bauxite, silver, tin, copper, gold, and coal.
Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry & Fishery (14.7% of GDP): Product—timber, rubber, rice, palm oil, coffee.
Manufacturing (24,3% of GDP): Textile and Textile Product, Food & Beverages, Leather & Footwear, electronic goods, 
furniture, paper products etc.

Source:

Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

Growth of Gross domestic Product & Manufacturing Industry 
(Non-Oil & Gas)

5.27 5.15

4.05

2.56

5.09

6.90

5.50
6.35

6.01

4.58

6.10
6.50
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The Strategic
National Agenda
The government of Indonesia is striving toward 

implementing a new development paradigm to 
fulfill the future demands and challenges of global 
competition. The virtue of sustainability, good 

governance, accountability, transparency, democracy 
and participation would be the merit of the development 
process.

Under the administration of The 2nd United Indonesia 
Cabinet (Kabinet Indonesia Bersatu) aspire to a good 
economy, a good society, and good political process, the 
national economic objective have been set to achieve a 
higher the level of GNP per capita; improved international 
competitiveness; a high level of employment; stable price 
level; good health; good education; a good environment; 
security and peace; human freedom; and so forth.

The government of Indonesia has set the following three 
aims to be met in Indonesia’s Medium-Term Development 
Agenda 2010-1014:

Welfare. Achieving people’s welfare through economic 
development .

democracy.  Achieving democratic community with respect 
on responsible freedom and human rights.

Justice.  Achieving a just and equitable development.
The mission is the formulation of the 2010-2014 
development efforts necessary to achieve the vision of 
Indonesia in 2014, namely the establishment of Indonesian 
Prosperous, Democratic and Justice, but can not be 
separated from the conditions and challenges of global and 
domestic environment in influencing the period 2010-2014.
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Indonesia had its sovereign debt rating raised by Moody’s 
Investors Service to investment level for the first time in 14 
years, citing the country’s resilience to large external shock.
Moody’s upgraded the government’s foreign and local 
currency bond ratings to Baa3 from Ba1. Indonesia had lost 
its investment level rating in 1997, when the financial crisis 
pushed the country to devalue the rupiah.

CHAPTER

3
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Growth Prospect
THe GrOWTH Of GrOSS dOMeSTIC PrOduCT

The future of Indonesia’s economy began to show bright 
spots in 2011, when able to maintain positive economic 
growth and high enough, in the midst of the financial crises 
of the European Union and the U.S. economic slowdown.

Based on data from the Central Bureau of Statistics (BPS), 
the national economic growth rate reached 6.5 percent in 
2011, with the value of gross domestic product (GDP) at 
current prices reached Rp 7,427.1 trillion, while at constant 
prices (year 2000) Rp 2,463.2 trillion.

When viewed from the utilization side, the rate of GDP in 
2011 was driven by growth in household consumption 4.7 
percent, 3.2 percent of government consumption, gross 
fixed capital formation (PMTB) 8.8 percent, exports 13.6 
percent, and imports 13.3 percent. In terms of distribution 
of its GDP was 54.6 percent of household consumption, 
government spending 9 percent, 32 percent PMTB, 26.3 
percent of exports, and imports 24.9 percent.

The highest growth sectors than the situation in 2010 
was  the transportation and communication sector by 10.7 
percent, trade, hotels and restaurants by 9.2 percent and 

Promising 



14 industry facts & figures 2012

the financial sector, real estate and financial services by 6.8 
percent. While the lowest growth occurred in the mining 
and quarrying sector by 1.4 percent.

However from various sectors of the largest contributors to 
GDP, is still dominated by the processing industry sector by 
24.3 percent, followed by the agricultural sector, livestock, 
forestry, and fisheries of 14.7 percent, the trade sector, 
hotels, and restaurants of 13.8 percent.

From the total economic growth of 6.5 percent in 2011, 
the industry sectors with the sector of trade, hotels, and 
restaurants each member contribution of 1.6 percent. 
While the source of the growth of other sectors are still 
small, namely below one percent. 

In the GDP per capita at current prices in 2011 reached Rp 
30.8 million or 3,542.9 USD, while 2010 amounted to Rp 
27.1 million or 3,010.1 USD. In that year, Java is still the 
largest  contributor of GDP with 57.5 percent, followed by 
Sumatra, 23.5 percent, 9.6 percent Kalimantan, Sulawesi 
and other islands 4.6 percent 4.7 percent.

develOPMenT Of InveSTMenT

Indonesia improvement of the investment rating agencies 
demonstrated the world ranking of investment realization in 
2011. In that year, the realization of investment jumped by 
20.5 percent to Rp 251.3 billion compared to the year 2010 
of Rp 208.5 billion. Achievement of realized investment in 
2011 exceeded the target of Rp 240 trilion

The realization of the amount of foreign investment (FDI) 
reached Rp 175.3 trillion, up 18.45 percent compared to 
the realization of foreign investment in 2010 amounted to 
Rp 148.0 billion. While domestic investment (domestic) 
reach Rp76 trillion, or grew 25.61 percent compared to 
domestic investment realization of 2010 amounted to Rp 
60.5 billion.

Based on the trade sector, the realization of domestic 
investment, and the largest in the industry and plantation 
crops worth Rp 9.4 trillion, followed by the paper industry 
and paper goods and printing (Rp 9.3 trillion). Then the 
electricity and water (Rp 9.1 trillion), transportation, 
warehouse and telecommunications (Rp 8.1 trillion), and 
the food industry (Rp 8 trillion).

While FDI by sector, the largest is the transportation, 
warehouse and telecommunications (3.8 billion USD), 
mining (3.6 billion USD), electricity, gas and water (1.9 
billion USD), industrial metals, metal goods, machinery and 
electronics (1.8 billion USD), the basic chemical industry, 
pharmaceutical and chemical goods (1.5 billion USD).

During the year 2011, Jakarta is still the largest foreign 
investment destination with a value of 4.8 billion USD, 
followed by West Java 3.8 billion USD, Banten 2.2 billion 
USD, 1.3 billion USD Papua and East Java 1.3 billion USD.

In terms of country of origin of investors, Singapore is the 
supreme worth of 5.1 billion USD, 1.5 billion USD, the 
Netherlands 1.4 billion USD, and South Korea 1.2 billion 
USD.
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The labor absorption Indonesia during 2011 reached 
404,039 people consisting of 137,217 people working on 
domestic projects, and 266,822 of the FDI project. 

As the condition of the prospective investment, estimated 
the national economic security is still good enough to face 
the pressures of the global economic crisis. At least there 
are eight other factors underlying the strong belief in the 
national economy.

First, Indonesia placed second rank after Saudi Arabia as 
country that have index of best ‘wiggle-room’. This index 
reflects wide wiggle room monetary and fiscal for handling 
future crisis.

Saudi Arabia’s index position of the highest, followed by 
Indonesia, RRT, Chile, South Korea and Singapore that are 
in the green zone. Otherwise countries like Egypt, India, 
Poland, Brazil and Vietnam are in the red zone position.

Second, The Combination of inflation level 2011 which is 
controlled at 3.7 percent riel interest positive of 2.7 percent, 
Rupiah currency maintained at level Rp 9.000 per US dollar 
and surplus balance of trade, also shows the strength of 
Indonesian economy.

Third, is the debt ratio towards Indonesian GDP was 
very well preserved, ie 25 percent in 2011 and tends to 
fall. Similarly, the realization of the 2011 budget deficit 
amounted to only 1.27 percent or below the safe limit of 3 

percent of GDP.

Fourth, the economic growth of 6.5 percent in 2011, with 
growth in the fourth quarter of last year by 6.5 percent. 
From the expenditure side, GDP in 2011 was supported by 
exports and investment growth of 13.6 percent and 8.8 
percent respectively. 

Fifth, the performance of Rupiah, Composite Stock Price 
Index (CSPI) and Global Yield Government Securities (GS) 
was improving.

Sixth, bank credit growth continued to improve from 15.7 
percent in 2009 to 24.3 percent in 2011. Then, the growth 
of nominal GDP increased from 13.2 percent in 2009 to 
15.6 percent in 2011. The gap between credit growth and 
nominal GDP implies economic growth of Indonesia in 
2012 could be even higher.

Seventh, the strength of the national economy is also 
evident from the rising of national export value in 2011 of 
29.1 percent (year on year) with a total value of 203 billion 
USD. Similarly, the performance of imports increased 30.7 
percent or 177.3 billion USD.

The eighth factor is the trade balance Indonesia 2011 trade 
surplus with all trading partners during the year reached 
26.32 billion USD (Statistics Indonesia).
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Vision and Mission
The long-term vision of national industry development is Indonesia to become “a strong industrial 
nation in the world”, with a linking vision:

“In the year 2020  Indonesia shall become a New Industrial Developed Country”. It means in 
that year the National industry capability is recognized by the international community as the 
structural basis for the future’s strong modern economy as well as a vehicle for a people-oriented 
economy.”

CHAPTER

4
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vision
and beyond

the
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To realize this vision, the industry sector must carry its 
missions, as follows:
•	 To become the medium to fulfill the people’s living 

needs;
•	 To become the dynamist for the national economic 

development;
•	 To become the multiplier to productive business 

activities in the real sector for the people;
•	 To become the medium to improve national technology 

capability;
•	 To become the medium to drive modernization of 

livelihood and cultural perception of the people;
•	 To become one of the important supporting pillars for 

the country’s defense and for the establishment of the 
people’s security;

•	 To become the mainstay for the continuous industry 
development through development and management of 
renewable raw materials.

To execute them, the missions of the agency in charge of 
developing industry are:
•	 To become the people’s motivator in conducting 

production business activities in the manufacture 
industry, which inherit a high economic value with high 
competitiveness and making the most out of national 
basic sources; 

•	 To prioritize the marketing of domestic primary products 
(products classified as industrial raw materials) to 
fulfill the demand on raw materials for the domestic 

manufacture industries so that they can generate more 
added values and create new jobs;

•	 To become the mainstay for the continuous industry 
development through optimum development and 
management of natural resources and exploitation of 
renewable raw materials to ensure a self-sustained 
future generation.

OBJeCTIveS
The objectives of the industry sector development in the 
long-term development are as follows:
1. A strong industry with sustainable competitiveness to 

become world-class industry, supported by strong basis 
of science and technology, including nanotechnology, 
ICT and biotechnology;

2. A strong manufacture industry structure, including a 
firm cooperation network between small and medium 
industries (IKM) and large industries;

3. A balanced contribution from IKM and large industries 
to the Gross Domestic Production (GDP);

4. Well-distributed industries in all parts of Indonesia 
based on the potential and support capabilities of each 
region.

The targeted industrial growth target in the period of 2010 
– 2025 is estimated above 10% per year, where in this rate 
the industry’s role towards Indonesia’s GDP could increase 
significantly.
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POlICy dIreCTIOn
The policy is directed to answer the globalization challenges 
of the world economy and to anticipate drastic developments 
changes of the environment. International competitiveness 
is a new perspective to all countries in the world, and so the 
focus of future industry development strategy is to develop 
sustainable competitiveness of the manufacture industry in 
the international market.

Optimizing all efforts to exploit the country’s resource 
potentials and the capability to exploit every opportunity on 
hand, from inside and outside, must be done to develop a 
sustainable competitiveness. The essence of a sustainable 
competitiveness lies on the efforts to drive and organize all 
productive resource potentials to produce cheaper, better, 
and easier to find innovative products in fulfilling the 
market’s demands and needs.

The future manufacture industry development strategy 
takes into account the current and ongoing thoughts – to 
develop industries by adopting cluster approach to achieve 
collective competitiveness of industries.

Proper and feasible cluster formats are sought for by the 
present entrepreneurs to adopt the industrial development 
concept. Emphasis is put on establishing network to 
maximize collective competitiveness. This group approach is 
taken as a complement to individual approach to encourage 
indigenous innovation of products and technology. However, 
this does not overlook the importance of beneficial global 
cooperation without having to sacrifice national interest.

Future industries are industries with high competitiveness, 
based on not only to Indonesia’s large potentials (vast area, 
large population number and natural resources availability), 
but also on capability or creativity, skills and human 
resource professionalism.

Based on the process above, it is hoped the industry 
structure will become national economy’s main driver and 

the backbone of the future national economic resilience, 
making the economy more competitive and strong in the 
international market.

Future industries including: (a) agro-based industry; (b) 
transportation industry; (c) information technology and 
telecommunication equipment industry; are the ones to 
be first developed. This industrial group is considered more 
sustainable because it relies on knowledge and skilled-labor, 
renewable natural resources and technological mastery. 

Future industrial development would need support from 
related sectors in terms of:
a) developing a comfortable and conducive business 

environment and development of innovation capability;

b) strengthening the linkage between all levels of value of 
related industry cluster;

c) increasing resource capabilities used in the industry to 
develop the main competence;

d) determining the industry distribution priority; and

e) developing small and medium industries (IKMs).

To deal with the increasingly tight competition in the 
international market, the long-term focus of development 
shall be directed towards increasing research capability 
and development and increasing the skill and expertise of 
human resources for innovation in processes and products. 
The implementation is done in synergy and integration 
with the development of other economic sectors such as 
agriculture, energy, mineral resources, forestry, maritime, 
education, research and technology, and trade. Also 
important is the synergy between all businessmen and all 
regions in Indonesia. The support of other sectors, including 
determining the task and function of industry development 
in sectorial and spatial manners between central and 
regional, will determine the success or the failure of industry 
sector development in the future.
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Accelerated 
Industrialization 
Policy

To support the achievement of economic 
development, the industrial sector is expected to 
be the main sectors that can promote accelerated 
economic growth. Therefore, the growth of 

industrial sector should be encouraged to reach 8.5 percent 
in 2014 and have continued to rise by an average of 9.75 
percent in the period 2020-2025.

Based on the Ministry of Industry Year Strategic Plan 2010-
2014, the target of industrial growth in 2012 amounted to 

6.75 percent and in 2013 of 7.47 percent. If this target is 
achieved, it will be more easy to achieve medium-term and 
long term target, with a notes that the performance of the 
industrial sector increasing continously every year.

The targets can only be achieved with determination, good 
planning, and hard work synergistically among all industry 
stakeholders, from both central and local governments, 
businesses, industry associations, financial institutions, 
and other relevant agencies.

CHAPTER

5
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The quantitative target of long-term national economic development 
as an advanced industrial country GdP per capita is at 14,250-15,000 
uSd. Therefore the economic growth is expected to grow at 6.4 to 7.5 
percent per year over the period 2011-2014 and about 8-9 percent per 
year over the period 2015-2025.



22 industry facts & figures 2012

In line with the principle of the acceleration and expansion 
of economic development that is working “not business 
as usual”, we need to accelerate the development of 
industrial sector, which is referred to as the “Accelerated 
Industrialization, 2012-2014”.

The acceleration is aimed at encouraging the growth of the 
industrial sector as a major catalyst in improving national 
economic growth.

The efforts of acceleration is achieved by identifying the 
various potential strengths and constraints, determine 
the basic strategy of accelerating the industry, setting 
the industry accelerated focus on certain priority industry 
groups, create an action plan (action plan) according to 
the focus of strategic initiatives intended acceleration, as 
well as set policies to support the development affirmatif 
Industry Small and Medium Industry(SMIs).

Accelerated Industrialization is implemented through 5 
(five) main strategies, namely:

1. Encourage participation of business sector in the 
Infrastructure Development;

2.  Acceleration of Decision-Making Process to overcome 
bureaucratic barriers (Debottlenecking);

3. Re-orientation of export policies of raw material and 
energy resource;

4.  Encouraging Productivity & Competitiveness;

5.  Improving domestic market integration.

At the implementation stage, the above five main strategies 
are carried out through the application of 6 (six) policy 
areas, namely:

(1) Domestic Industry Security Policy,

(2) Infrastructure Development,

(3) Improving the Quality of Service Bureaucracy,

(4) Improvement and Harmonization of Regulations,

(5) Fiscal Policy,

(6) Industry HR Development Based

Based on these considerations, the acceleration of 
industrialization 2012-2014 focuses on the 15 (fifteen) 
sub-sectors that are covered into 3 (three) major groups 
namely

1.  Mining Industry Group results based, include:
a. Coal conversion industry;

b. Refining and oil refinery industry;

c.  Basic chemical industry (including petrochemicals);

d.  Basic metal industries

2.  Agriculture-Based Industrial Group, include:
a.  Edible oils and fats industry;

b.  Sugar cane-based industry;

c.  Cocoa processing industry and chocolate 
manufacture;

d.  Pulp (pulp) and paper industry;

e.  Rubber goods based industry.
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3.  Human Resource Based Industry and Domestic 
Markets, include:
a.  Textiles, apparel and footwear;

b.  Industrial machinery and household appliances;

c. Electronic components and telecommunications 
industries;

d. Components and accessories of automotif and 
motor vehicle engine parts;

e. Shipbuilding industry;

f. Furniture industry.

In order to implement the strategy of Accelerated 
industrialization Year 2012-2014, some certain condition 
is required which is largely determined by the successful 
implementation of the strategic steps.

Considering the authority certain strategic policy is outside 
the authority of the Ministry of Industry, supports and 
synergies from all related parties are required, both central 
and regional levels, based on the authority of each parties 
accordingly.

fISCAl POlICy

In an effort to strengthen the competitiveness of national 
industry, the government also issued a number of 
fiscal policies in the form of tax incentives. In 2011 the 
government still continues the government-borne import 
duty incentives (BMDTP) to industry for goods and raw 
/auxiliary materials are not produced domestically or 
which have been produced but not yet meet the required 
specifications and the numbers are not enough.

In contrast to 2008-2010, starting 2011 the governments 
established A Ministry of Finance Regulation (PMK) No. 
261 year 2010 that have received KITE facility (ease of 
import export) no longer have incentive BMDTP facilities.

Therefore BMDTP facilities in 2011 are much smaller than 
the realization of previous years. In 2011 realization of 
the facilities of BMDTP are only about Rp 285.245 billion. 
Whereas in 2010 reached Rp 1.203 trillion. 

In addition, in the same year the government has also 
issued a PMK Number 130 year 2011 on the Granting of 
Facilities Exemption or Reduction of Income Tax Agency or 
better known as the “tax holiday.”

These facilities are provided to pioneer industry with a 
minimal amount of investment amounting to Rp1 trillion, 
with business of (1) base metals industry (2) oil refinery 
industry and / or organic basic chemical industry derived 
from oil and natural gas (3) machinery industry, and (4) 
communication equipment industry.
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While the form of facilities provided are (1) Corporate Tax 
exemption within a period of 10 years and a minimum of 
five years, commencing from the year of commencement 
of commercial production with an investment of 100 
percent. (2) reduction of Corporate Tax at 50 per cent of 
the Corporate Tax payable over two fiscal years, after the 
expiration of the provision of Corporate Tax exemption 
facility.

For this purpose, the Ministry of Industry has issued a 
Regulation of the Minister of Industry Number 93/M-IND/
PER/11/2011 on Guidelines and Procedures for Submission 
of Application for Exemption or Reduction Facility Corporate 
Income Tax in the Manufacturing Sector, and the Minister 
of Industry Decree No. 610/M-IND/KEP/12/2011 
on Verification and Assessment Team Application for 
Exemption or Reduction Facility Corporate Income Tax in 
the Manufacturing Sector.

Completing the “tax holiday,” also issued Government 
Regulation No. 52 Year 2011 on Income Tax Facilities for 
Investment in Certain Business Fields and / or in Specific 
Areas.

Incentive, known as “tax allowance” that provide fiscal 
facilities either (1) reduction in net income by 30 percent of 
total investment, which is charged for six years, amounting 
to five percent. (2) depreciation and amortization (3) the 
imposition of income tax on dividends paid to foreign tax 
subject of 10 percent or more lower tariff approval by the 
applicable double taxation avoidance (4) compensation for 
the loss of at least five years but not more than 10 years.
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To improve the competitiveness of national industries, the Ministry 
of Industry will focus on industrial competitiveness enhancement 
program gradually according to groups of industry.

Year 2010-2014 the Ministry of Industry, focuses on six industry 
groups that have good opportunities to be developed are: (1) Labor 
Intensive Industries, (2) Small and Medium Industries, (3) Capital 
Goods Industries, (4) Natural Resource-Based Industry, (5) High 
Growth Industry, and (6) Special Priority Industries.

To encourage increased competitiveness of national industries, the 
government will use 4 supporting instruments namely the state 
budget, fiscal incentives, provision of industrial estates infrastructure, 
and administrative support, as well as inviting private sector role in 
the development with Public Private Partnership (PPP) scheme.

Priority
Industry

6
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The Rising of
National Industry

CHAPTER
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In 2011, Indonesia Gross Domestic Product (GDP) grew at 6.5 percent , higher 
than the previous years  6.1 percent. This growth covered  all sectors of 
the economy, including non-oil-gas manufacturing sector, which grew 6.83 
percent, above the economic growth which only grew at 6.46 percent . 



28 industry facts & figures 2012

T      he growth of industrial sector  is not only higher 
than the 5.1 percent in 2010, but also the highest 
growth since 2005. Similarly, industrial growth 
in the fourth quarter of 2011 (yoy) increased 

compared to fourth quarter of 2010 is 7.4 percent.

All non-oil/gas industrial sectors recorded positive growth 
last year, with base metal, iron and steel industry taking 
the lead with 13.1 percent, followed by food, beverages 
and tobacco industry 9.2 percent, textile, leather product 
and footwear industry 7.5 percent. While the sectors that 
posted slower growth were wood product and forestry 
industry which only reached 0.3 percent

Until the fourth quarter of 2011, the structure of Indonesia’s 
economy remains dominated by manufacturing sector 
with 24.3 percent higher than others such as agriculture, 
livestock, forestry and fisheries (14.7 percent) and trade, 
hotels, and restaurants (13.8 percent). Non-oil-gas 
manufacturing sector in 2011 contributed at approximately 
20.9 percent.

The industrial sector has become a major source of 
economic growth that is equal to 1.6 percent. Similarly, 
trade, hotels and restaurants that also contribute to the 
economic growth of 1.6 percent. While the source of the 
growth of other sectors are still small, namely below 1 
percent.

To perceive from the utilization side of GDP, household 
consumption expenditures gives the largest contribution to 
GDP at 54.6 percent in 2011, with a growth rate of 4.9 
percent, gross fixed capital formation at  32 percent with 
growth 11.5 percent 

The growth of industry  6.8 percent was surpassing the 
target stated in Strategic Plan of Ministry of Industry 
in 2010-2014 of  which was 6.1 percent. This figures is 
supported by sectors that surpassed the target, such as 
food, beverages and tobacco industry grew 9.2 percent 
(target 7.9 percent), textile, leather goods and footwear 
industry grew 7.5 percent (target 3.4 percent), cement and 
non metallic mineral industry grew 7.2 percent (target 3.74 
percent); base metal, iron and steel industry grew 7 percent 
(target 6.4 percent).
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Based on the growth analysis of each sector, all sectors of 
industry were grow positively. There are 6 (six) sectors, were 
growing above 4 percent, namely food industry, beverages, 
and tobacco (9.2 percent), textiles, leather goods and 
footwear (7.5 percent), fertilizer industry, chemical and of 
rubber (4 percent), cement and non-metallic mineral goods 
(7.2 percent), basic metal industries, iron and steel (13.1 
percent) and transport equipment industries, machinery 
and equipment (7 percent). While the rest 3 (three) other 
sectors grew below 2 percent, ie wood products and 
forestry industry (0.3 percent); paper and printing industry 
(1.5 percent) and other industrial goods (1.8 percent). 

It’s concluded that base metal, iron and steel industry taking 
the lead with 13.1 percent, followed by food, beverages 
and tobacco industry 9.2 percent, textile, leather product 
and footwear industry 7.5 percent.

In terms of investment growth in the industrial sector, data 
were abstracted from Central Bureau of Statistic and sorted 
by the Ministry of Industry stated in 2011 the development 
of investment in industrial sector almost reached Rp 40 

trillion, or more precisely Rp39.05 trillion for Domestic 
Investment (DCI), and Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) 
reached 6.78 billion USD. The achievement of domestic 
investment last year increased to 52.5 percent, meanwhile 
the FDI rise 101.9 percent.

Meanwhile, exports of non-oil-gas manufacturing industry 
during the year 2011 rose 24.66 percent, with export value 
reached 122.19 billion USD, and contributed 60.01 percent 
of total national exports. The highest positive balance 
of exports achieved by the year 2011 exports of textile 
products reached 6.5 billion USD and exports of processing 
copper, lead, and the other valued at 5.30 billion USD. 

While the views of Indonesia’s imports performance in 
2011 reached 1,773 billion USD, still dominated by imports 
of raw materials / auxiliary that reached 73.8 percent 
followed by capital goods 18.7 percent. While the highest 
deficit balance achieved by the export of iron and steel 
industry, automotive & machinery worth 22,64 billion USD, 
and  basic chemical reach -5,4 billion USD.
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The
Development
Plan of
Six economic 
Corridors 
In order to encourage the acceleration of economic transformation in 
Indonesia, currently the Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs, 
together with the Ministry in the field of economic affairs are putting 
together a master plan on “Acceleration and Expansion of Indonesia 
Economic Development” with the goal of high economic growth, 
inclusive and sustainable.
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In order to encourage the acceleration of economic 
transformation in Indonesia, currently the Coordinating 
Ministry for Economic Affairs, together with the 
Ministry in the field of economic affairs are putting 

together a master plan on “Acceleration and Expansion of 
Indonesia Economic Development” with the goal of high 
economic growth, inclusive and sustainable.
To achieve the target goal, currently has been set six 
priorities of economic corridors as the center of growth in the 
region by developing industrial cluster seed resource-based 
(commodity and / or sector).
(1) Sumatra economic Corridor will be a centre production 

and processing of crops and granaries of national energy. 
Industries that will be developed are:
•	 Downstream	Industry	of	palm	oil	and	rubber	in	Sei	

Mangkei, North Sumatra and Dumai, Riau.
•	 Downstream	Industry	of	rubber	in	Jambi.

•	 Shipping	Industry	in	Karimun,	Riau	Islands.
•	 Downstream	Industry	of	rubber	and	coal	in	Tanjung	

Api-Api and Muara Enim, South Sumatra.
•	 Petrochemical	Industry	in	Banten.

(2) Java economic Corridor will be a driver of industrial 
and national services. Industries that will be developed 
include:
•	 Textile	 Industry	 in	 Majalengka,	 West	 Java	 and	

Semarang, Central Java
•	 Automotive	 and	 Machinery	 Industry	 in	 Jakarta	 –	

Cikampek
•	 Food	and	Beverage	Industry	in	Jakarta,	West	Java,	

Central Java and East Java.
•	 Industrial	 Electronics	 and	 Telematics	 in	 Jakarta	 -	

Bandung, Solo, Salatiga (Central Java), Surabaya, 
East Java.

•	 Shipping	Industry	in	Lamongan,	East	Java
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•	 Petrochemical	Industry	in	Tuban,	East	Java
•	 Steel	Industry	in	Banten	Province
•	 The	 Cement	 Industry	 in	 the	 province	 of	 Banten,	

Central Java and East Java
(3) Kalimantan economic Corridor will be centre of mining 

processing and national energy barn. Industries that 
will be developed include:
•	 Steel	Industry	in	Batu	Licin,	Southern	Kalimantan
•	 Aluminum	Upstream	Industry	in	Mempawah,	West	

Kalimantan.
•	 Downstream	 of	 Palm	 Oil	 Industry	 in	Maloy,	 East	

Kalimantan
•	 Oil	 and	 Gas	 and	 Condensate	 Based	 industry	 in	

Bontang, East Kalimantan.
•	 Coal	Industry	in	Palangkaraya,	Central	Kalimantan.

(4) Sulawesi economic Corridor will be the center of 
production and processing of agricultural, horticultural, 
fisheries, oil and gas, mining.

Industries that will be developed include:
•	 Nickel	Industry	in	Soroako	(South	Sulawesi),	Kolaka	

(Southeast Sulawesi) and Halmahera (North 
Maluku).

•	 Fisheries	Industry	in	Makassar.
(5) Bali - nusa Tenggara economic Corridor will become 

the gateway of tourism and support the national food. 
Industries that will be developed include:
•	 Tourism	Industry	in	Bali,	NTB.
•	 Fisheries	Industry	in	Lombok	(NTB)	and
 Kupang (NTT).

(6) Papua-Maluku economic Corridor will be a processing 
the abundant natural resources and a center development 
of food, fisheries, energy and mining. 
Industries that will be developed include:
•		 Petrochemical	 of	 Oil	 and	 Gas	 Condensate	 based	

industry based in Tangguh, Papua.
•		 Copper	Industry	in	Timika,	Papua.
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The Global 
Connection
Ministry of Industry (MOI) has important roles in all processes 
of negotiating market access of manufacturing industry goods 
for entering foreign markets through  establisment of Free Trade 
Agreement (FTA) or Economic Partnership Agreement (EPA) either 
bilaterally, regionally or multilaterally.



36 industry facts & figures 2012

In bilateral EPA, MOI is actively joined in every parts of the 
negotiation processes started from executing Join Study 
Group (JSG), pre-negotiation, untill the series of negotiation 
itself which mainly involved in Trade in Goods, Trade in 
Services, Trade Facilitation, and Economic Cooperation.  
Indonesian-Japan EPA is the first bilateral EPA that already 
implemented since 2008, while  recently around five 
JSG already done for bilateral EPAs between Indonesia - 
EFTA countries; Indonesia – India; Indonesia – Australia; 
Indonesia – South Korea, and Indonesia – European Union. 
Some series of negotiation processes have been starting 
and still undergoing so far for Indonesia-EFTA EPA and 
Indonesia – Australia EPA.

In the regional trade and economic negotiation, the Asean 
Free Trade Agreement (AFTA) is still to be strengthened in 
all supporting aspects before Asean Economic Community 
(AEC) will be effectivelly implemented by January 1, 2015.  
For the Asean + 1 format, although the FTAs are already 
implemented especially in Trade in Goods, the negotiation 
process is now still undergoing to be improved in trade 
facilitation and cooperation aspects for increasing regional 
business transaction as well as investment cooperation.  
Asean + 1 economic cooperation include Asean-China FTA, 
Asean-Korea FTA, Asean-India FTA, Asean – Japan FTA, 
Asean-Australia-New Zealand FTA.  Last year, in 2011, 
Indonesia became the host of ASEAN meeting, which 
was successfully executing in Bali island and several other 
provinces in west and east parts of Indonesia.

Another important regional economic cooperation which 

is getting more influencing to Indonesia is Asia Pacific 
Economic Cooperation (APEC).  This economic cooperation 
involve more countries from both developed and developing 
economies, including USA, China, Korea, Japan, and 
Australia.  Some strategic issues which are still deadlock 
in multilateral WTO negotiation would be encouraged by 
developed countries led by USA to be parts of negotiating 
agenda in APEC.  The main strategic issues  which become 
most concerned by Indonesia and other developing 
countries is to open market access of  Information 
Technology Agreement (ITA) part 2, Remanufactured 
Goods, and Environmental Goods.  MOI should be very 
carefull due to the flood of many imported goods, have 
affected seriously to the domestic industries.  Despite of 
this facts, Indonesia have to prapare herself to become the 
host of APEC meeting in 2013, following USA ( APEC host 
in 2011) and Russia (APEC host in 2012).

In multilateral negotiation, MOI become the Indonesian 
lead negotiator of Non Agricultural Market Access (NAMA).  
This is because most of tariff lines or approximattely 78% 
tariff lines of HS codes of 2007 are under portfolios of MOI.  
The NAMA negotiation consist of three main parts, firstly, 
dealing with “Swiss Formula” the formula to liberalize 
tariffs that should be agreed by all members;  secondly, 
dealing with “Initiative Sectoral”, and thirdly, dealing with 
“Non Tarrif Barrier” issues.  All parts will lead to trade 
liberalization among WTO member countries in the future, 
and so far the NAMA negotiation has been still undergoing 
in Geneva for many years.
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MAInTAIn THe InduSTry reSIllIenCe.

MOI is also very concerned with the impacts of FTA 
implementation toward Industries inside the country.  Import 
from China, for example, should be monitored continuously 
by establishing  “Early Warning System” which is formed 
in cooperation with Central Body of Statistics, Director 
General of Customs & Excise, and Ministry of Trade.  When 
the import volume is always increased significantly, this 
could be the threats to the domestic industries of similar 
products.  

MOI should check more deeply regarding imported goods 
effects toward the domestic industrial companies, conduct 
surveys overseas and make counselling to industrial 
companies, and also coordinate with Indonesian Committee 
of Anti Dumping Duty and Indonesian Committee of 
Safeguards.  MOI should also give supports to those 
industrial companies who already or potentially injured due 
to unfair trade practices from overseas industrial companies 
and due to floods of imported goods from other countries 
as well.

PrOMOTe InduSTry PrOduCTS And InveSTMenT 
OverSeAS

MOI also has important strategic outcomes which covers  
increasing of industrial market access overseas, increasing 

of access to sources of investment and technology, and 
facilitating and conducting of international industrial 
cooperation. For this reasons, one of MOI’s activities 
overseas is to participate in international product promotion 
either for specific products or for multi products.  The 
promotion program could also include investment promotion 
and conducting business match-making overseas.  For 
doing these activities MOI cannot do alone by itself, in fact 
MOI have to cooperate with many stakeholders, including 
provincial/local government, Indonesian embassy overseas,  
industrial associations, industrial businesses, other related 
ministries and event organizer.

For industrial promotion, MOI already has a list of annual 
programs of overseas exhibition.  Some guidelines have 
been set for industrial products exhibition, firstly, we need to 
prioritize  exhibition in the countries that already have FTAs 
with Indonesia; secondly, to join in international specific 
product exhibition, such as International Furniture Festival, 
International Shoes Festival, International Garment & 
Fashion Exhibition, which usually involve directly the 
producers  and  targeted to business to business (B to B) 
transactions; and thirdly, to join exhibition in new places for 
market test of Indonesia industrial products. In 2012, MOI 
has more than 40 programs of participation in international 
exhibition overseas, such as in China, Germany, Hongkong, 
Japan, Middle East, USA, and South Africa.
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CHAPTER

9
In 1997, Small and Medium Industrys in Indonesia weathered the 
economic crisis far better than large enterprises — a development 
that may offer some insight for coping with the current global 
economic crisis. A push to develop SMIs could help ease the impact 
of a global downturn on Indonesia
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Small Medium 
Industry
During the Asian financial crisis, SMIs fared 

well for three reasons. First, they were not as 
dependent as larger enterprises on financial 
and banking sectors — where the crisis initially 

erupted — and therefore were able to survive and adapt to 
the sudden shock more quickly and flexibly. 

Second, SMIs generally are not as involved in the global 
market. In 2010, for example, SMIs contributed less than 20 
percent to the country’s manufacturing exports. Therefore, 
weakened export demand has not significantly affected the 
performance of SMIs in the current global slowing. 

Third, most small medium enterprises produced basic 
goods, not luxury goods. Even when economic straits 
pushed purchasing power down, demand for their goods 
remained relatively high. 

Efforts to develop of SMIs are in line with the government’s 
commitment to adapt to the global economic crisis through 
developing the domestic economy. SMIs use more local 
materials than larger enterprises and they market their 
products more domestically than they do internationally. 
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GrOWTH PrOJeCTIOn
SMAll And MedIuM InduSTry 2010 - 2014

No Description
Years Growth

%2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
1 SMI’s Unit 3.806.566 3.909.343 4.026.624 4.159.502 4.324.190 3,24
2 Manpower 8.755.102 9.147.863 9.462.565 9.816.425 10.378.056 4,34
3 Investment (Rp Trillion) 229 244 261 284 313 8,14
4 Production (Rp Trillion) 521 561 609 671 753 9,63
5 Raw Materials (Rp Trillion) 156 163 174 188 207 7,27
6 Value Added (Rp Trillion) 265 398 435 483 546 10,60
7 Export (US$ Million) 13.503 15.022 16.541 18.060 19.579 9,73

Source: Ministry of Industry

POlICy Of SMIS develOPMenT

In the framework of SMIs Development which is more 
effective and efficient, then the vision, mission, policy 
and target of SMIs Development shall be as described 
hereunder:

vISIOn

The vision of SMIs is the creation and realization of Small 
and Medium Industrys as sound, strong and globally 
competitive.

Therefore the production is able to gain control of domestic 
market, increase foreign exchange revenues, create 
new business opportunities and absorb large number of 
manpower and give significant contribution to the growth 
of the national economy taking the side of and prioritizing 
on the welfare of the society.

MISSIOn

•	 To	 Increase	Knowledge	 and	 Skills	 	 the	manpower	 on	
Competency-Based

•	 To	Encourage	growth	of	SMI’s	Enterpreneurs;
•	 To	 Encourage	 increased	 Mastery	 and	 Application	 of	

Modern Technology;
•	 To	Encourage	increased	of	Market	Expansion;
•	 To	Encourage	increased	of	Value	Added;
•	 To	Encourage	broader	access	on	Funding	Sources
•	 To	Encourage	distribution	of	SMI	development	in	outer	

Java

OBJeCTIve

•	 Increasing	competence	of	SMI’s	manpower;
•	 Increasing	number	of	SMI	enterpreneurship;
•	 Increasing	SMIs	with	Modern	Technology-Based;
•	 Increasing	 SMIs	 who	 can	 meet	 both	 domestic	 and	

foreign market; 
•	 Increasing	role	of	SMIs	in	balancing	the		Value	Added	of	

large industry

POlICy Of SMIS develOPMenT

The policy of SMIs Development is aimed at the 
strengthening of SMIs development of existing industries, 
the growing of new entrepreneurship to create new 
business opportunities and manpower absorption, the 
improvement of interconnection and partnership between 
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SMIs and large industries and also other economic sectors 
as well as the immediate tackling of actual problems.

TArGeT Of SMIS develOPMenT

SMIs Development is aimed at making SMIs become the 
main activator of the national economy in which in 2025 it 
is expected that it can contribute to the Industrial GDP as of 
54% with average growth per year of 12.2%. Quantitatively, 
the target of short-term and middle-term has been 
stipulated in the Strategic Plan of SMIs 2005-2009.

One vIllAGe One PrOduCT-OvOP

OVOP is the advance potential approach in one village to 
create one global class product that has unique specific 
village with the use of local resources. This one village 
means Region, District/ City even other village according 
to the potential and business scale economic.OVOP is the 
implementation from Presidential Instruction No. 6 Year 
2007 about Fast Growth of Real Sector Policy and Micro 
Business Development, Small and Middle; the Ministry 
of Industry Regulation No. 78/IND/PER/10/2007 about 
The Increase of Small and Medium Development Industry 
Effectively through One Village One Product - OVOP 
Approach.

There are three criteria in One Village One Product 
development program location to improve SMI with high 
competition in domestic market and global. The village in 
using OVOP program has to have same type of business, 
clear design, also good infrastructure.

The application of OVOP in Indonesia is completed through 
five main strategies, 

1. Through collaboration between central government, 
regional government, private sector, and local 
community.

2. With the use of knowledge, labor and other local 
resources that has unique specific area.

3. To improve the quality product and appearance.

4. Promotion and marketing in national and global level.

5. Priority will be given to companies in central SMI which 
produce best product quality and national/international 
market access.

The product criteria are: the best product and/or main 
competence village product; has a unique-specific culture 
and local originality; has best and quality performance; 
domestic and export market potential; also continuously 
and consistently produced.

Product subject are: food processing with agricultural 
and plantation based; agriculture and plantation drinking 
product; with product or specific convection local 
community; household products including decorative or 
interior product; arts and crafts product including souvenir 
product; also herbal and atsiri oil.

The Government’s task in developing SMI is to connect the 
supply and demand side. From the government side, supply 
means policy, program, and assistance. Demand means the 
acquirements of SMI in the field, such as increasing quality, 
the warranty of raw material, standard application product 
and others. Typically, when supply and demand meet it 
makes trade off which might causes problems in upgrade 
SMI on its own village.
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Infrastructure
On Demand
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Government has been encouraging private sector 
participation through public private partnership (PPP) 
in infrastructure provision, which is economically 
and financially viable. Lack of institutional capacity in 
developing PPP projects is a challenge. Another challenge 
is the low interest of domestic capital resources to finance 
infrastructure projects. 

Indonesia is looking for Rp920 trillion private sector 
investment in infrastructure. These funds would be 
channeled to several institutions that support the 
streamlined PPP process. Government is now in the 
process of finalising an integrated government support 
scheme consisting of the Land Fund, Guarantee Fund and 
Infrastructure Investment Fund. 

Goverment has invited investor participation in designing, 
financing and operating in many areas of infrastructure 
projects. Significant efforts have been done to attract 
private sector participation, such as: 

•	 Provision	 of	 government	 support	 in	 Anggaran	
Pendapatan dan Belanja Negara (APBN) (the Indonesian 
State Budget): 44.3 per cent of infrastructure financing 
is under PPP schemes (Rp407 trillion out of Rp918 
trillion); 30 per cent of Rp407 trillion (Rp122 trillion) 
committed for government support.

•		 Encouraging	 PPP	 Book	 implementation.	 Institutional	
strengthening: P3CU (PPP Central Unit) and PPP 
Nodes; PPP process streamlining. PDF (Project 
Development Facility ) revolving fund development.

•		 Utilisation	 of	 Infrastructure	 Fund,	 Guarantee	 Fund,	
Land Revolving and Land Capping Fund.

Infrastructure sectors that will be provided for in the short 
to medium term in Indonesia are: roads and bridges, water 
supply, solid waste, air transportation, marine transportation, 
land transportation, railways, telecommunications, power, 
oil and gas. Government budget and private investors will 
fund development of infrastructure services. Infrastructure 
projects that are able to exercise full cost recovery will 
be developed through public private partnerships (PPP) 
schemes, while others will be funded by the Government 
budget. As the Government could efficiently spend the 
budget for infrastructure, more funds can be allocated 
for social infrastructure, such as education and health. 
However, there has been lots of discussion to exercise PPP 
schemes in the social infrastructure arena too. 

Central Java Independent Power Producer (IPP) is one 
example of a PPP project implemented under the new 
regulatory PPP framework (Presidential Regulation 
Number 67/2005 and Presidential Regulation Number 
13/2010). The project is offering a Build Own Operate 
(BOO)/Build Operate Transfer (BOT) scheme. Investors 
are invited for financing, designing, constructing, operating 
and maintaining the project. The project will consist of a 
coal-fired power plant and associated facilities. The plant 
size is expected to be up to 2,000 MW. The project forms 
part of the Power Development Plan Electric Power Supply 
Business Plan (RUPTL) for the period 2009-2018. 
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The PPP Book contains PPP infrastructure projects that 
are regulated by Presidential Regulations No.67/2005 
and No.13/2010 regarding Public Private Partnerships on 
infrastructure provision. The PPP infrastructure projects in 
this book are divided into three categories: potential project, 
priority project and project ready for offer. 

Potential projects are projects planned by government but 
still need pre-feasibility documentation and risk analysis 
completed, while priority projects are projects that already 
have pre-feasibility studies, PPP modality, risk analysis and 
government support (if necessary). PPP ready projects 
are PPP projects that already have tender documentation, 
market sounding reports, PPP procurement schedules, and 
government support (if necessary). 

PPP infrastructure projects that have or will be offered 
soon are an IPP for Central Java (2,000 Megawatt); 
Airport Sukarno-Hatta - Manggarai Railway; Puruk Cahu 
- Bangkuang Railway (Central Kalimantan); Tanah Ampo 
Cruise Terminal (Bali); Waste to Energy Gedebage (West 
Java); and Umbulan Spring Water Supply project. 

The government, with support from the Asia Development 
Bank (ADB), has been implementing the Infrastructure 
Reform Sector Development Project (IRSDP) to assist 
the line ministries and local government to prepare PPP 
projects in infrastructure development. 

The government is aware that such large-scale Private 
Sector Participation (PSP) - preferably through PPPs - 

cannot be taken for granted, unless serious structural and 
institutional reforms are implemented. Broad-ranging policy 
reforms are critical to improve the investment climate, 
including: 

•	 liberalising markets to allow competition and entry by 
new service providers

•	 improving legal and regulatory certainty and 
strengthening regulatory arrangements

•	 introducing tariff regimes based on full cost recovery 
or providing compensation to meet Public Service 
Obligations (PSOs)

•	 establishing effective mechanisms for dispute 
resolution

Since the 2000s, the government has conducted some 
efforts to include the policy and regulatory reforms, and 
launched the infrastructure development program. On the 
cross-sector level, the government has issued a number 
of regulations. The Presidential Regulation (Perpres) 
No.67/2005 provides greater certainty to the private 
sector by clearing the rules of game, providing the legal 
framework for all projects - those that are under the 
responsibility of the national government or contracting 
agency as well as those that come under the purview of 
local governments. This Presidential Regulation has been 
revised to Presidential Regulation No.13/2010 to tackle 
debottlenecking infrastructure provision, which has not been 
solved by the old Presidential Regulation. The Minister of 
Finance Decree No.38/PMK.01/2006 also provides clearer 
project risk allocation and risk guarantees. In addition, the 
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Perpres No.65/2006 and No.36/2005 have provided a 
clear direction and mechanism in land acquisition process. 
The Government Regulation No.8/2007 provides greater 
opportunities for the central and regional government in 
supporting the private sector. Additionally, Law No.32/2003 
gives greater responsibility to the regional/local government 
in planning, financing, implementation and management of 
local infrastructure services. 

Recently, new laws in rail, ports, airports, land transport 
and electricity have been issued to represent a greater shift 
toward private sector participation in infrastructure. 

However, the progress of transaction and implementation 
of development is still below expectation. One factor that 
affects it is the lack of adequate preparation of PPP projects, 
such as the absence of adequate and reliable technical 
and financial information, particularly detailed analysis of 
risk sharing and government contributions. Without the 
possibility of such support, reputable investors, especially 
from overseas, will continue to be wary of investing. 

In order to address the lack of project preparation - which 
also occurs in the bidding process, and hampers effective 
risk allocation - and to create a more conducive investment 
climate for PPP in infrastructure, the Government with 
the ADB’s support established the Infrastructure Reform 
Sector Development Project (IRSDP); this is under the 
management of the Project Management Unit (PMU) at 
Bappenas. 

One of the IRSDP’s objectives is to provide the Project 
Development Facility (PDF), a project preparation service 
provided by Bappenas, to assist in selection of appropriate 
private partners in infrastructure services. The PDF will 
ensure project preparation and transaction will meet PPP 
principles: transparency, accountability, competition and 
public-private equality. The PDF will retain consultants to 
assist the line ministries and local governments in PPP 
project preparations. 

Supply of electricity

PLN is the main supplier of electricity to the national grid 
and originally supplied all electricity from its own plants 
which is financed and built. 

Between 1996 and 2006 PLN set up 27 Power Purchase 
Agreements (PPAs) with Independent Power Producers 
(IPPs) and 22 of these had to be renegotiated following 
the 1998-1999 economic crisis. There was almost no 
investment in new power plants between 2000 and 2006.

PLN launched its 10,000 MW electricity expansion 
program, comprising 35 new coal-fired power stations, to 
meet the growing demand for power amid power shortage, 
especially in the provinces, and to replace the use of fuel oil. 
PLN aimed to generated 6,900 MW from 10 new power 
plants in Java, alongside 25 power plants on other island 
outside The Java-Bali System generating 3,100 MW.

*) BAPPENAS (National Development Planning Board)
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The second 10,000 MW program would comprise 93 power 
stations, to be built between 2010 and 2014, with a total 
capacity of 10,153 MW. Of this 5,770 MW or 57% would 
be for The Java-Bali-Madura gird and the rest would be for 
Sumatra, Kalimantan, Sulawesi and Eastern Indonesia.

PLN originally planned that up to 48% of the second 10,000 
MW power program would be generated from geothermal 
sources, 26% from coal, 14% from natural gas and 12%  from 
hydropower. The proposed fuel mix was then amended to 
37% geothermalm 33% coal-fired, 16% from gas and 12% 
from hydroelectric power. 

Telecommunication

The Indonesian telecommunication industry is among the 
fastest growing in the world. In 2008, Indonesia with 140.2 
million mobile telephone subscribers, was the third largest 
telecommunication market in Asia, after China with 615.7 
subscribers and India with 346.8 subscribers. According to 
research conducted by Mobil World Database, the research 
institution also place Indonesia in sixth place in its top 20 
mobile market rankings, above several developed countries, 
such as Germany, Japan and Italy.

At the same time, Indonesia is still considered to have low 
penetration rate compared to other Asian countries. In 
2008, Indonesia’s penetration rate stood at 69%. Given the 
fact that many subscribers have more than one SIM-card, 
the actual penetration rate is estimated to be below 50%.

With such low penetration rate, Indonesia which has a 
large and growing population and increasing disposable 
incomes, undoubtly remain a large potential market for the 
telecoomunication industry.

Indonesia has 11 networks providers offering both GSM 
and CDMA based mobile phone services. The number of 
network providers in the country is quite high compared 
those in neighbring countries. Malaysia, for example, has 
only three providers; Singapore, three; India, seven and 
Australia four.

Transportation

The main contribution of reliable transportation system 
to economic growths is in the form of reduction in overall 
production cost of goods and services, which in turn leads 
to higher output from the same input.

With a reliable transportation system, the delivery of goods 
and services from one place to another can be well planned 
and scheduled, with a shorter travel time and guaranteed 
security. A reduction in production cost results not only 
from low trasnportation cost, but also from certainty 
in timely delivery of goods and services necessary to 
production performance. Since the government launced 
the infrastructure accelaration program, thorugh the 
establishment of the Committee for the Acceleration of 
Infrastructure Provision (Komite Kebijakan Percepatan 
Penyediaan Infrastructure-KKPPI) in 2001, the government 
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has completed many transportation infrastructure 
projects, ranging from the construction of roads in rural 
areas, terminals for urban transportation, and sidewalk 
improvement to large scale infrastructure development, 
such as ports, airports, inter-island bridges and highways.

land Tranportation

In 2008, the number of vehicles per kilometers of road 
reached 58, a significat increase from only 13 vehicles 
per kilometer in 1995. The figure exclude the numder of 
motorcycles per kilometer, which recorded as impressive 
between 2004 and 2008.

railways

In 2008, PT. KAI Commuter Jabodetabek, a subsidiary of PT. 
KAI, officially started operation to provide transportation 
for passengers in Jakarta, Bogor, Depok, Tangerang and 
Bekasi. The company operates executive train to meet the 
surge in the number of commuters in these areas. However, 
there atrestill many weaknesses in the use of this mode of 
transportation as the commuter trains use the same tracks 
as long distance trains, they have to be diverted to siding 
many times to make away for other trains to pass.

Goverment plans to build a monorail, subway or Mass Rapid 
Transit (MRT) in Jakarta and Surabaya to provide more 
reliable and comfortable transportation facilities for the 
commuters in the two cities. Currently, railway networks 

ArPu of Selected providers 2007-2014e 
Road

Toal Road 780 Km

Arterial Road 36.500 Km

Other 320.000 Km

Railway 4,625 Km
Sea 

Harbor 1.887 Units

Domestic Fleet 7.300 Ships

Air

Airport 187 Units

 

Source: Ministry of Transportation
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only exist on Java and Sumatra islands. Despite the potential 
to reduce the burden on roads, development in railways still 
lag behind that of other transportation modes.

Water Transportation

As the world’s biggest archipelagic country, water 
transportation plays a vital role in connecting the islands 
of Indonesia. There are two types of water transportation 
in Indonesia, namely Inland Waterway Transportation and 
Sea Transportation. The former involves only domestic 
routes with the obligation to serve pioneer routes. 

Air Transportation

Since the deregulation of the country’s air transportation 
industry almost ten years ago, airfares have declined sharply. 
With deregulation, airline operators have more room to set 
their rates, resulting in fierce competition among them. 
This, however, benefits customers because they can enjoy 
lower airfares. The lower airfares also resulted in a sharp 
increase in the number of passengers which rose to 80 
million in 2008 from about 63 million in 2004.

The country’s 13 scheduled airlines are Garuda Indonesia, 
Citilink, Merpati, Lion Air, Indonesia Air Asia, Batavia Air, 
Sriwijaya Air.  The government has applied a safety rating 
system to improve safety standards. Airlines that are 
unable to meet the requirements receive an administratitve 
penalty.

Indonesia has totally 187 airports, only seven have runways 
over three kilometers in length, 60 airports have less than 
three-kilometer runways, while the remainder only have 
airstrips less than one kilometer in length.
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Commitment on
Green Industry

Indonesia is a country with a very abundant resources, 
ranging from raw materials, energy, water and resources. 
However, uncontrolled and excessive use of resources and 
emissions will exacerbate the issue of environmental quality. 
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Increasing of energy demand, reduction of resource 
reserves and an increasing of greenhouse gas emissions will 
become serious challenges for resource-based industries in 
Indonesia. 

The requirements of some export destination countries 
for environmentally friendly products in the application 
of Non-Tariff Barriers, is strengthening the government’s 
commitment to reducing greenhouse gas emissions either 
with or without the help of donors. Even the Ministry 
of Industry has made efforts to improve industrial 
competitiveness, including the application of the concept of 
the Green Industry. 

The “Green Industry” is a concept of industrial development 
based on sustainability to the economic, social involvement, 
and protection of environmental quality. 

Industry’s commitment to Go Green can be done through 
several implementation tools in sustainable processing 
industry such as cleaner production, energy conservation 
(energy efficiency), resource efficiency, eco-design, eco-
products, the recycling process , and low-carbon technology.

In addition to manufacturing industries, green industries can 
also be defined as industries that produce environmental 
goods and services, such as the recycling industry, waste 
management industry, and manufacturing of clean 
technologies. 

eCO PrOduCT 

Eco products are the products that meet required 
criteria of environmentally friendly products. Criteria of 
environmentally friendly products usually based on the 
environmental regulation which is applicable to such 
products or based on the environmental impact of the 
products. 

The Indonesian government has begun to formulate criteria 
of ECO LABEL for environmentally friendly products 
(detergents, textiles & textile products, finished leather, 
casual shoes leather). Eco labels are labels that are allowed 
to be used by a product that meets the criteria specified 
environmentally friendly. 

There are several advantages obtained when national 
industry applying environmentally friendly products i.e.; 
the key to enter the global market and free trade market, 
strengthening the product “Brand”, save on production 
costs (efficiency of energy use, etc.), can sell goods at a 
price cheap and could be contributing to reducing carbon 
emissions (to 3R), and improving the productivity of goods 
production process applied.
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STrATeGIC APPrOACH 

1. Cleaner Production 

- Use and reduction of raw materials and auxiliary 
rather than non-environmental product B3 

-  Savings on raw materials and auxiliary 
-  Savings on water 
-  Savings on energy 
-  Use of environmentally friendly technologies 

2. 3 R 

- Reuse: re-use of wastewater for production process 
without passing through the processing / advance 
treatment 

-  Recycle: re-use waste water the production process 
through the processing / advance treatment 

-  Recovery: re-making materials that still have 
economic value 

3. Low Carbon / CO2 Emission Reduction: 

- Use of environmentally friendly energy / bio-energy 
/ alternative energy 

- Savings on energy 
- Use of environmentally friendly raw materials

Implementation Program: 

- Promote international cooperation to share and receive 
knowledge and learning in policy formulation, planning, 
and financial support for resource-efficient and low 
carbon implementation; 

- Strengthen institutional capacity to develop and 
implement resource-efficient and low carbon; 

- Develop a strong and coordinated effort between 
governments, civil society and the private sector (in 
particular to build a general perception that resource-
efficient and low carbon concept as a business 
opportunity, not as a rule); 

- Develop R & D in the field of environmentally friendly 
technologies; 

- Support the development and application of 
environmentally friendly technologies for product design 
and production processes; 

- Promote the standardization of products and technical 
regulations relating to eco-friendly product / technology 
development. 

Our eCOlOGICAl InTeGrITy 

1. Manila Declaration signed in September 2009 in Manila 
as a commitment of the Ministry of Industry in realizing 
the Green Industry; 

2. Organizing Conferment Green Industry Award in March 
2010,

3. What has been done by the Ministry of Industry to do 
with the Green Industry are as follows:

a) Relation to the use of Ozone Depleting Convention 
Montreal Protocol 

- Regulation of the Minister of Industry No. 33 
year 2007 concerning Prohibition of Ozone 
Depleting Producing and Producing Goods That 
Use Ozone Depleting 

- Regulation of the Minister of Industry No. 86 
years in 2008 on Technical Guidelines for Use and 
Procedures for Non-CFC Logo Usage Monitoring 
and Non-Halon & Non CFC 

- Trade Ministerial Regulation No. 24 years in 
2006 on the import of ODS 

- Phase Out Hydro Chloro Fluoro Carbon gradually. 

b) The participation of industry in supporting the Kyoto 
Protocol: CDM PROJECT; 

c) Conduct training to increase human resource 
capacity at both the concept of three R, Production, 
Supply, Low Carbon etc. 

d) Prepare technical guidelines on reducing CO2 
emissions in cement and steel industries.
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Indonesian Economy
In fIGureS

GDP Growth By Sector
(in percent)

Source:

Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

desciption
Growth (percent)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
 1. Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry and Fishery 3,43 4,77 4,13 2,86 3,0

 2. Mining and Excavating 2,02 0,51 4,37 3,48 1,4

 3. Manufacture Industry 4,67 3,66 2,11 4,48 6,2

    a. Oil & Gas Industry (0,06) (0,33) (2,21) (2,31) (0,9)

    b. Non-Oil & Gas Industry 5,15 4,05 2,52 5,09 6,8

       1). Food, Water and Tobacco 5,05 2,34     11,2         2,8       9,2 

       2). Textile, Leathers and Footwear Industry (3,68) (3,64) 0,6         1,8          7,5 

       3). Wood Product and Forestry Industry (1,74) 3,45  (1,4) (3,5)       0,3 

       4). Paper and Printing 5,79 (1,48)  6,3       1,7       1,5 

       5). Fertilizer, Chemical and Rubber Industry 5,69 4,46     1,6      4,7       4,0 

       6). Cement and Mineral Excavating Industry 3,40 (1,49)     (0,5)         2,2       7,2 

       7). Iron Metal and Steel 1,69 (2,05)  (4,3)    2,4     13,1 

       8). Transportation and Parts 9,73 9,79     (2,9)      10,4       7,0 

       9). Other Goods (2,82) (0,96)        3,2        3,0    1,8 

 4. Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 10,33 10,92 13,78 5,31 4,8

 5. Construction 8,61 7,31 7,05 6,98 6,7

 6. Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 8,41 7,23 1,14 8,69 9,2

 7. Transport and Telecommunication 14,04 16,69 15,53 13,45 19,7

 8. Finance, Leasing and Service 7,99 8,24 5,05 5,56 6,8

 9. Services 6,60 6,45 6,40 6,01 6,7

Product Domestic Bruto 6,28 6,01 4,6 6,2 6,5

Product Domestic Bruto Without Oil & Gas 6,87 6,52 4,93 4,93 6,9

12
CHAPTER
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Source:

Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

Contribution of Industrial Sector to National GDP
(in percent)

desciption
Growth (percent)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
 1. Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry and Fishery 13,72 14,46 15,29 15,34 14,7

 2. Mining and Excavating 11,15 10,92 10,54 11,15 1,4

 3. Manufacture Industry 27,05 17,89 16,38 24,82 24,3

    a. Oil & Gas Industry 4,61 4,89 3,81 3,27 3,40

    b. Non-Oil & Gas Industry 5,15 4,05 2,52 5,09 20,9

       1). Food, Water and Tobacco 6,68 6,99 7,49 7,24      7,40 

       2). Textile, Leathers and Footwear Industry 2,37 2,12 2,08 1,93      1,90 

       3). Wood Product and Forestry Industry 1,39 1,48 1,43 1,25      1,10 

       4). Paper and Printing 1,15 1,05 1,09 1,02      0,90 

       5). Fertilizer, Chemical and Rubber Industry 2,80 3,11 2,90 2,74      2,60 

       6). Cement and Mineral Excavating Industry 0,83 0,81 0,77 0,71      0,70 

       7). Iron Metal and Steel 0,58 0,59 0,48 0,42      0,40 

       8). Transportation and Parts 6,44 6,66 6,17 6,06      5,70 

       9). Other Goods 0,19 0,18 0,17 0,16      0,20 

 4. Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 0,88 0,82 0,83 0,78 0,80

 5. Construction 7,72 8,48 9,89 10,29 10,20

 6. Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 14,99 13,97 13,37 13,72 13,80

 7. Transport and Telecommunication 6,69 6,31 6,28 6,59 6,60

 8. Finance, Leasing and Service 7,73 7,43 7,20 7,21 7,20

 9. Services 10,08 9,73 10,22 10,19 10,19

Product Domestic Bruto 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00

Product Domestic Bruto Without Oil & Gas 89,46 89,41 91,68 92,23 91,50
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Agriculture, Livestock, 
Forestry and Fishery  14%

Agriculture, Livestock, 
Forestry and Fishery  15%

Mining and Excavating 11%

Manufacture Industry 27%

Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 1%

Construction 8%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 15%

Transportation and Telecommunication 6%

Leasing Financial and Service 8%

Services 10%

Mining and Excavating 12%

Manufacture Industry 24%

Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 1%

Construction 10%Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 14%

Transportation and Telecommunication 7%

Leasing Financial and Service 7%

Services 10%

Comparison 2007-2011
(in percent)

Structure of Gross Domestic Product
by Industrial Origin 2007 (%)

Structure of Gross Domestic Product
by Industrial Origin 2011 (%)

Source:

Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry
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no Commodity Group (HS)

fOB value (Million uS$)
Change of 
Jan 2012 

Over 2011

Share 
to Total 

non-Oil & 
Gas export 
2012 (%)

January 
2011

december 
2011

January 
2012

Jan-dec 
2011

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

1. Mineral Fuels, mineral oil products (27) 1820.7 2785.9 2166.6 27444.1 -619.3 17.31

2. Animal or Vegt, fats and oils (15) 1779.7 1929.2 2142.7 21655.3 213.5 17.11

3. Rubber and articles thereof (40) 1111.8 854.1 791.5 14352.2 -62.6 6.32

4. Elect. Machinenery, sound rec., tv ect (85) 857.1 903.1 864.6 11145.4 -38.5 6.91

5. Ores, slag, and ash (26) 533.9 409.8 490.7 7342.7 80.9 3.92

6. Nuclear react, boilers, mech. Appli (84) 418.4 539.7 474 5749.5 -65.7 3.79

7. Paper and paperboard, artilces of paperpulp (48) 319.6 332.1 308 4169.4 -24.1 2.46

8. Copper and articles of thereof (74) 345.4 172 278.5 3810.7 106.5 2.22

9. Vehicles other than railway (87) 286.2 306.9 361.1 3328.6 54.2 2.88

10. Iron and steel (72) 120.5 76.4 89.7 1352.7 13.3 0.72

Total of 10 Commodity Groups 7593.3 8309.2 7967.4 100350.6 -341.8 63.64

Others 4397.9 5283.5 4552 61699 -731.5 36.36

Total non Oil and Gas exports 11991.2 13592.7 12519.4 162049.6 -1073.3 100

Non Oil and Gas Export by Two Digits of HS Code (Commodity Group)
January-December 2011

No Commodity Group (HS)

FOB Value (Million US$)
Change of 
Jan 2012 

Over 2011

Share to 
Non-Oil & 

Gas Import 
Jan 2012 

(%)

Jan-dec 
2011

January 
2011

December 
2011

January 
2012

(1) (6) (7)

1 Nuclear react, boilers, mech. Appli (84) 24728.8 1724.3 2517 2320.4 34.57 20.04

2 Elect. Machinenery, sound rec., tv ect (85) 18245.2 1406 1643.8 1565.3 11.33 13.51

3 Iron and steel (72) 8580.5 557.8 869.5 809.6 45.14 6.99

4 Vehicles other than railway (87) 7602.8 484.7 564.7 712.5 47 6.15

5 Plastic and articles thereof (39) 6687.5 480.4 533.4 499.5 3.98 4.31

6 Organic chemical (29) 6634.8 450.6 560.7 491 8.97 4.24

7 Wheat (10) 4753.1 348.6 394.4 390.2 11.93 3.37

8 Articles of iron and steel (73) 3573.3 258.1 390.8 346.6 34.29 2.99

9 Cotton (52) 3169.1 268.2 227 249.9 -6.82 2.16

10 Rubber and articles thereof (40) 2346.7 163.1 207.6 221.9 36.05 1.92

Totals of 10 Main Commodity Groups 86321.8 6141.8 7908.9 7606.9 23.85 65.68

Other 50412.3 3445.1 4919.4 3974.2 15.36 34.32

Total non Oil & Gas Imports 136734.1 9586.9 12828.3 11581.1 20.8 100

Non Oil and Gas Imports of Ten Main Commodity Groups in Indonesia
January-December 2011

Source:

Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry



58 industry facts & figures 2012

Export Values by Sector
January-December 2011

Imports by Economic Category
January-December 2011

Structure of GDP by Type of Expenditure in 2009 - 2011 (%)

description

fOB value (Million uS$) % Change of 
Januari 2012 
over decem-

ber 2011

% Change 
January 2012 

0ver 2011

Share total 
Januari 2012January 2011 december 

2011 January 2012 Jan-dec 2011

Total export 14606.2 17077.7 15493.5 203496.6 -9.28 6.07 100

Oil and Gas 2615 3485 2974.1 41477 -14.66 17.73 19.2

Crude oil 816.3 1405.1 883.1 13828.7 -37.15 8.18 5.7

Oil products 494.9 356.2 375.5 4776.8 5.41 -24.14 2.43

Gas 1303.8 1723.7 1715.5 22871.5 -0.48 31.58 11.07

Non oil and gas 119912.2 13592.7 12519.4 163019.6 -7.9 4.4 80.8

description

fOB value (Million uS$)
Jan 2012 over 

dec 2011

% Change 
January 2012 

0ver 2011

Share to non 
Oil&Gas Im-

ports January 
2012 (%)

Jan-dec 2011 January 2011 december 
2011 January 2012

Total imports 177435.6 112558.7 16475.6 14570.1 -11.57 16.02 100

Consumption goods 13392.9 1029.8 1107.7 1119.5 1.07 8.71 7.68

Raw Materials/Auxilary 130934.3 9427.1 11595.1 10481.7 -9.6 11.19 71.94

Capital Goods 33108.4 2101.8 3772.8 2968.9 -21.31 41.26 20.38

Source:

Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

no description 2009 2010 2011

1 Private Consumption Expenditure 58,7 56,6 54,6

2 Government Consumption Expenditure 9,6 9,0 9,0

3 Gross Domestic Fixed Capt. Formation 31,1 32,1 32,0

4 a. Change in Stock -0,1 0,5 0,7

b. Statistics Discrepantion -2,1 0,1 2,3

5 Exports of Goods and Services 24,2 24,6 26,3

6 Minus: Imports of Goods and Services 21,4 22,9 24,9

Gross domestic Product (GdP) 100,0 100,0 100,0
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Indonesia Non-Oil Gas Export by Country of Destination
January - December 2011

no destination Country

fOB value (Million uS$)
% Share total 
Januari 2012January 2011 december 

2011 January 2012 Jan-dec 2011
Change 

January 2012 
0ver 2011

ASeAn 2836.3 2532.4 2535.2 32214.7 2.8 20.25

1 Singapore 844.7 852.8 721.1 11113.4 -104.7 5.76

2 Malaysia 979.3 799.2 839.1 9200.2 39.9 6.7

3 Thailand 440.6 386.6 429.3 5242.5 42.7 3.43

Other ASEAN Countries 531.7 520.8 545.7 6652.6 24.9 4.36

eurOPe 1794.3 1692 1596.3 20445.8 -95.7 12.75

4 Germany 261 284.4 281.4 3304.2 -3 2.25

5 France 106.5 88.9 79.9 1284.6 -9 0.64

6 UK 134.4 148.6 152.4 1719.7 3.8 1.22

Other European Countries 1292.4 1170.1 1082.6 14137.3 -87.5 8.64

OTHer MAIn COunTrIeS 5562.6 7291.7 6440.2 83738.2 -851.5 51.44

7 China 1161.2 2148.2 1359.4 21595.6 -788.8 10.86

8 Japan 1208.6 1602.7 1607.9 18330.1 5.2 12.84

9 USA 1262 1284.2 1196.3 15684.2 -87.9 9.56

10 India 787.5 979.9 1146.4 13279 166.5 9.16

11 Australia 177.5 258.1 250.6 3078.4 -7.5 2

12 South Korea 677.2 638.3 560.3 7565.8 -78 4.47

13 Taiwan 288.6 380.3 319.3 4205.1 -61 2.55

Total of 13 destination Countries 8369.1 9852.2 8943.4 115602.8 -881.8 71.44

Others 3622.1 3767.5 3576 46416.8 -191.5 28.56

Total non-Oil & Gas exports 11991.2 13619.7 12519.4 162019.6 -1073.3 100

Source:

Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry
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no description 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Total 

2010-2014

Non Oil & Gas Industry 77,327.97 106,144.09 124,608.40 147,261.99 168,429.50 189,512.50 735,956.48

1 Food, Water and Tobacco 23,817.01 34,178.40 38,877.82 44,473.12 47,665.55 55,527.16 220,722.05

2 Textile, Leathers and Foodwear Industry 7,423.49 9,765.26 11,090.15 12,811.79 13,811.22 15,919.05 63,397.47

3 Wood Product and Forestry Industry 3,015.79 4,139.62 4,735.12 5,448.69 6,063.46 6,822.45 27,209.34

4 Paper and Printing 3,634.41 4,776.48 5,607.38 6,626.79 7,747.76 8,528.06 33,286.47

5 Fertilizer, Chemical and Rubber Industry 9,666.00 12,843.43 15,451.44 18,849.53 22,569.55 24,826.14 94,540.10

6 Cement and Mineral Excavating Industry 2,319.84 3,078.18 3,613.64 4,270.60 4,884.46 5,495.86 21,342.74

7 Iron Metal and Steel 1,159.92 1,486.02 1,869.13 2,356.19 3,200.16 3,411.23 12,322.72

8 Transportation and Parts 25,672.89 34,921.41 41,369.99 49,332.77 57,602.89 64,055.23 247,282.27

9  Other Goods 618.62 849.15 996.87 1,178.10 1,515.87 1,705.61 6,245.59

Investment Estimate of Non-Oil & Gas Industry
2009 – 2014 (In Billion Rupiah)

Indonesia Non Oil & Gas Import by Country of Origin
January-December 2010

no destination Country
CIf value (Million uS$) Share to non 

Oil&Gas Imports 
January 2012 (%)

Jan-dec
2011

January
2011

december 
2011

January 
2012

Jan 2012 over 
dec 2011

ASeAn 29792.7 2149.2 2600.4 2425.1 12.84 20.94

1 Singapore 10548.4 821 1001.9 846.8 3.14 7.31

2 Thailand 10248.3 693.9 755.6 779.9 12.39 6.73

3 Malaysia 5745.4 399.9 523.3 394.3 -1.4 3.41

Other ASEAN Countries 3250.6 234.4 319.6 404.1 72.4 3.49

eurOPe 122418.5 833.9 1268.4 1090.5 30.77 9.42

4 Germany 3381.1 271.1 284.4 260.5 -3.91 2.25

5 France 1970.5 110.3 273 123.1 11.6 1.06

6 UK 1173.4 61.5 98.4 121.5 97.56 1.05

Other European Countries 5893.5 391 612.6 585.4 49.72 5.06

OTHer MAIn COunTrIeS 75922.4 5337.2 7160.1 6763 26.71 58.4

7 Japan 19321 1380 1861.7 1744.3 26.4 15.06

8 China 25456.4 1816.1 2311.1 2534 39.53 21.88

9 USA 10697 682.3 1164.4 752.2 10.24 6.5

10 South Korea 7440.9 546.3 685.3 684.6 21.32 5.91

11 Australia 5173.6 339.3 433.7 411.6 21.31 3.55

12 Taiwan 3854.3 283.6 381 336.5 18.65 2.91

13 India 3979.2 271.6 322.9 299.8 10.38 2.59

Total of 13 Main Countries 108989.5 7694.9 10096.7 9289.1 20.72 80.21

Others 27744.6 1892 2731.6 2292 21.14 19.79

Total non-Oil & Gas Imports 136734.1 9586.9 12828.3 11581.1 20.8 100

Source:

Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry
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Domestic and Foreign Direct Investment Realization 
Based on Sector 2011

Total Balance of Trade of Indonesia

Source: BKPM sorted by Ministry of Industry

domestic Investment foreign direct Investment

Description Rp Billion % of Total Description USD Million % of Total

Paper and Printing Industry 9,384.8 12.30 Transportation, Storage and 
Telecommunication

3,865.6 19.80 

Food Crops and Plantation 9,167.7 12.10 Mining 3,608.0 18.50 

Listrik, Gas dan Air 9,134.7 12.00 Electricity, Gas and Water 1,864.7 9.60 

Food Industry 8,366.7 11.00 Metal. Machinery and Electronic 
Industry 

1,773.4 9.10 

Transportation, Storage and 
Telecommunication 

7,927.1 10.40 Chemical and Pharmaceutical Industry 1,466.1 7.50 

Others 32,019.6 42.10 Others 6,896.9 35.40 

Total 76,000.6 Total 19,474.7 

nO deSCrIPTIOn 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Trend 
(%)

2007-
2011

Januari - desember
CHAnGe

(%)2011 2012

I E X P O R T 114.100,9 137.020,4 116.510,0 157.779,1 203.496,6 13,86 157.779,1 203.496,6 28,98

- OIL & GAS 22.088,6 29.126,3 19.018,3 28.039,6 41.477,0 13,00 28.039,6 41.477,0 47,92

- NON OIL & GAS 92.012,3 107.894,2 97.491,7 129.739,5 162.019,6 14,06 129.739,5 162.019,6 24,88

II I M P O R T **) 74.473,4 129.197,3 96.829,2 135.663,3 177.435,6 19,54 135.663,3 177.435,6 30,79

- OIL & GAS 21.932,8 30.552,9 18.980,7 27.412,7 40.701,5 11,94 27.412,7 40.701,5 48,48

- NON OIL & GAS 52.540,6 98.644,4 77.848,5 108.250,6 136.734,0 22,21 108.250,6 136.734,0 26,31

III TOTAL 188.574,3 266.217,7 213.339,3 293.442,4 380.932,2 16,23 293.442,4 380.932,2 29,81

- OIL & GAS 44.021,4 59.679,2 37.999,0 55.452,3 82.178,6 12,47 55.452,3 82.178,6 48,20

- NON OIL & GAS 144.552,9 206.538,6 175.340,2 237.990,1 298.753,6 17,28 237.990,1 298.753,6 25,53

IV BALANCE 39.627,5 7.823,1 19.680,8 22.115,8 26.061,1 2,03 22.115,8 26.061,1 17,84

- OIL & GAS 155,7 -1.426,6 37,6 626,9 775,5 0,00 626,9 775,5 23,70

- NON OIL & GAS 39.471,7 9.249,7 19.643,2 21.488,9 25.285,5 -0,48 21.488,9 25.285,5 17,67

Source:

Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry
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Export Destination Country For 10 Main Commodity

no. Commodity destination Country

1 Textile and Textile 
Products

United States, Japan, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, Turkey, United Kingdom, Korea, Republic 
Of, China, United Arab Emirates, Brazil, Malaysia, Belgium, Canada, Netherlands, Italy, 
Egypt, Saudi Arabia, Thailand, Australia, Spain, Viet Nam

2 Electronic Singapore, Japan, United States, Hong Kong, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, China, United 
Kingdom, Thailand, Netherlands, Malaysia, Korea, Republic Of, India, France, 
Philippines, Australia, Iran (islamic Republic Of), Viet Nam, United Arab Emirates, 
Belgium, Brazil

3 Rubber and Article Rhereof United States, Japan, China, Korea, Republic Of, Singapore, Canada, Germany, Fed. 
Rep. Of, Brazil, Turkey, Netherlands, France, Spain, Australia, Italy, Belgium, United 
Kingdom, Argentina, Taiwan, Province Of China, South Africa, Malaysia

4 Palm Oil India, Malaysia, China, Netherlands, Ukraine, Singapore, Pakistan, Italy, Egypt, Russia 
Federation, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, Spain, Bangladesh, Viet Nam, Turkey, Tanzania, 
United Republic Of, Djibouti, Saudi Arabia, Brazil, Myanmar (form. Burma)

5 Forest Products Japan, China, United States, Korea, Republic Of, Australia, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, 
Malaysia, Taiwan, Province Of China, India, Netherlands, United Kingdom, Saudi 
Arabia, Italy, Viet Nam, United Arab Emirates, France, Thailand, Singapore, Belgium, 
Bangladesh

6 Footwear United States, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, Belgium, Italy, United Kingdom, Netherlands, 
Japan, China, Brazil, Mexico, Russia Federation, Korea, Republic Of, France, Denmark, 
Australia, Panama, Argentina, Canada, South Africa, Spain

7 Automotive Philippines, Saudi Arabia, Thailand, Japan, Malaysia, Singapore, United Arab Emirates, 
Viet Nam, Australia, South Africa, Brazil, Mexico, China, India, Oman, Colombia, United 
States, Taiwan, Province Of China, Kuwait, Egypt

8 Shrimps United States, Japan, Viet Nam, China, United Kingdom, Hong Kong, Singapore, 
Canada, Puerto Rico, Russia Federation, Malaysia, France, Belgium, Taiwan, Province 
Of China, Netherlands, Australia, Italy, Reunion, Denmark, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of

9 Cocoa China, Malaysia, United States, Singapore, France, Thailand, India, Brazil, Spain, United 
Kingdom, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, Russia Federation, Philippines, Australia, Japan, 
Canada, United Arab Emirates, Netherlands, South Africa, Turkey

10 Coffee United States, Japan, United Kingdom, Malaysia, Egypt, Canada, Germany, Fed. Rep. 
Of, Australia, Italy, Taiwan, Province Of China, Mexico, Singapore, Georgia, Armenia, 
Netherlands, Korea, Republic Of, Belgium, Morocco, France, Hong Kong

Source: Ministry of Trade sorted by Ministry of Industry 
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Export Destination Country For 10 Main Potential Commodity

no. Commodity destination Country

1 Leather & Leather 
Products

Hong Kong, China, Viet Nam, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, India, Singapore, Korea, Republic 
Of, Malaysia, Italy, United States, Japan, Sri Lanka, Thailand, Spain, Mexico, Taiwan, 
Province Of China, Turkey, Cambodia, United Arab Emirates, Australia

2 Medical Instrument And 
Appliances

Singapore, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, United States, Japan, China, Myanmar (form. 
Burma), Canada, Hong Kong, Mongolia, Australia, Thailand, Netherlands, Pakistan, 
France, Italy, Philippines, Egypt, United Kingdom, Viet Nam, Taiwan, Province Of China

3 Medicinal Herb Malaysia, Korea, Republic Of, Argentina, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Province Of China, 
Singapore, United States, Viet Nam, Australia, Suriname, Japan, Sweden, Canada, 
Saudi Arabia, Nigeria, Timor Timur, France, Chile, Brazil, Antigua And Barbuda

4 Processed Food Philippines, United States, Malaysia, Thailand, Singapore, Cambodia, Japan, Saudi 
Arabia, China, Hong Kong, Netherlands, Viet Nam, Australia, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, 
Taiwan, Province Of China, United Kingdom, India, Russia Federation, Timor Timur, 
Korea, Republic Of

5 Essential Oil United States, Singapore, France, India, Netherlands, Spain, Pakistan, China, United 
Kingdom, Mexico, Dominican Republic, United Arab Emirates, Brazil, Switzerland, 
Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, Brunei Darussalam, Timor Timur, Malaysia, Korea, Republic Of, 
Canada

6 Fish & Fish Products Japan, United States, Thailand, Viet Nam, China, Malaysia, Korea, Republic Of, Hong 
Kong, Singapore, Italy, Taiwan, Province Of China, Russia Federation, Australia, Israel, 
France, Philippines, Netherlands, United Kingdom, Sri Lanka, Guadeloupe

7 Handicraft United States, Japan, United Kingdom, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, Australia, Korea, 
Republic Of, Netherlands, France, Italy, Spain, Singapore, South Africa, Sweden, 
Belgium, Canada, Malaysia, Philippines, Pakistan, China, Iran (islamic Republic Of)

8 Jewellery Australia, Singapore, South Africa, Hong Kong, United States, Italy, Thailand, 
Netherlands, Malaysia, United Arab Emirates, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, Japan, France, 
Turkey, Spain, United Kingdom, Denmark, Korea, Republic Of, Cyprus, Brazil

9 Spices United States, India, Viet Nam, Netherlands, Japan, Germany, Fed. Rep. Of, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Belgium, Italy, United Kingdom, China, Brazil, Thailand, Argentina, Canada, 
United Arab Emirates, Bangladesh, Pakistan, Korea, Republic Of

10 Stationery Non Paper United States, Mexico, Saudi Arabia, Turkey, Thailand, Philippines, Malaysia, Germany, 
Fed. Rep. Of, United Arab Emirates, Japan, Colombia, Australia, Singapore, Iran (islamic 
Republic Of), Lebanon, Bangladesh, Morocco, Sweden, Kuwait, Denmark

Source: Ministry of Trade sorted by Ministry of Industry 
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Within the Ministry of Industry

SeCreTArIAT GenerAl
To coordinate the implementation of duties, fostering and administrative supporting to all the units of 
organizations existing in the domain of the Ministry of Industry;

InSPeCTOrATe GenerAl
Preparing the policy formulation, implementing internal control, and conducts oversight of all activities within 
each units of the Ministry of Industry  to ensure that they are in accordance with existing policy. 

dIreCTOrATe GenerAl Of MAnufACTurInG BASed InduSTry
To formulate and implement the technical policy and standardization in the sector of manufacturing based 
industry.

dIreCTOrATe GenerAl Of AGrO BASed InduSTry 
To formulate and execute the technical policies and standardization in the sector of agro based industry.

dIreCTOrATe GenerAl Of leAdInG HIGH TeCHnOlOGy BASed InduSTry 
To formulate and implement the technical standardization and policies in the sector of leading and high  
technology based industry.

dIreCTOrATe GenerAl Of SMAll And MedIuM InduSTry 
To formulate and implement the technical standardization and policies in the sector of small and medium 
industry.

dIreCTOrATe GenerAl Of InduSTrIAl reGIOnAl develOPMenT
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the sector of industrial regional 
development.

dIreCTOrATe GenerAl Of InTernATIOnAl InduSTrIAl COOPerATIOn 
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the sector of international industrial 
cooperation.

AGenCy fOr STudy Of InduSTrIAl POlICy, ClIMATe And QuAlITy
To conduct researches and investigations as well as preparation of macro policy plan for medium and long-term 
industrial development, cluster development policy of priority industry as well as industrial climate and quality.
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The Coordinating Ministry of Economic Affairs www.ekon.go.id

The Ministry of Home Affairs www.depdagri.go.id

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.kemlu.go.id

The Ministry of Defense www.kemhan.go.id

The Ministry of Finance www.depkeu.go.id

The Ministry of Religious www.kemenag.go.id

The Ministry of Agriculture www.deptan.go.id

The Ministry of Education www.kemdiknas.go.id

The Ministry of Health www.depkes.go.id

The Ministry of Social Services www.depsos.go.id

The Ministry of Transportation www.dephub.go.id

The Ministry of Manpower and Transmigration www.depnakertrans.go.id

The Ministry of Industry www.kemenperin.go.id

The Ministry of Trade www.kemenag.go.id

The Ministry of Justice and Human Rights www.esdm.go.id

The Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources www.kemenkumham.go.id/

The Ministry of Public Housing www.kemenpera.go.id

The Ministry of Forestry www.dephut.go.id

The Ministry of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries www.kkp.go.id

The Ministry of Public Works www.pu.go.id

State Ministry of Culture and Tourism www.budpar.go.id

State Ministry of Women Empowerment www.menegpp.go.id

State Ministry of State Enterprises www.menpan.go.id

State Ministry of National Development Planning Board www.bappenas.go.id

State Ministry of Environment www.menlh.go.id

State Ministry of Research and Technology www.ristek.go.id

State Ministry of Information and Communication www.kominfo.go.id

State Ministry of Development of Disadvantaged Regions www.kemenegpdt.go.id

State Ministry of Youth and Sports Affairs www.kemenpora.go.id

Agency for the Assessment and Application of Technology www.bppt.go.id

Indonesia Central Bureau of Statistic (BPS) www.bps.go.id

The National Agency of Drug and Food Control www.pom.go.id

National Standardization Agency www.bsn.or.id

Indonesia Investment Coordinating Board www.bkpm.go.id

Selected Government Websites
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